
Agenda Item: 1.b

Meeting Date: October 5, 2021

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2021-09-02

From: Theresa  Smalling

Subject: Florida City Government Week

Presenter(s): Theresa Smalling, Human Resources Director

Recommend: Staff recommends reading proclamation at work session.

Epic Goal(s): #5. Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen inclusiveness,
respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.
#6.  The City of Dunedin, as a premier employer, shall foster a diverse and
highly engaged workforce through employee recruitment and attraction,
workforce retention, and employee development and inclusion.

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: N/A

Next Action: Staff is coordinating related activities for the Community and City of Dunedin
employees

Attachments: A.  Florida City Government Week.pdf, 

Background: 2021 Florida City Government Week is October 18-24. Florida City
Government Week is a time for municipalities to provide and foster civic
education, collaboration, volunteerism and more.  All cities are encouraged to

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1076956/Florida_City_Government_Week.pdf


participate in collaboration with the Florida League of Cities.  

Cities provide a higher level of service than most governments, and generally
receive higher approval ratings than other levels of government. Yet, many
residents are unaware of how city services impact their lives. Through Florida
City Government Week, we hope to bring awareness to city government's role
in enhancing the quality of life in communities.  Staff recommends the
attached Proclamation to kick off Florida City Government Week in Dunedin.


